

Re: Rate Mitigation Cab Sub and Minute

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
To: "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 17 Feb 2017 22:32:16 -0500

Thanks. I think their minute is based on an older version we shared with them. Sharing the new one first thing tomorrow (sorry, have to make the requested change and most of us weren't at computers tonight but will get it over to energy and po first thing tomorrow).

From: Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 10:22 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: Fwd: Rate Mitigation Cab Sub and Minute

From Serge.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
To: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <Steve.Orsini@ontario.ca>, "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <Steven.Davidson@ontario.ca>, "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" <Scott.Thompson@ontario.ca>, "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <Helen.Angus@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <William.Bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>
Subject: Rate Mitigation Cab Sub and Minute

Hi,

Attached is the revised Cabinet Submission and draft minute for review. Keley is sharing with EAs.

Serge

